
 

 

HEALTH SERVICE RESOURCE LISTING 

 

AIDS 

AIDS Info (Service of the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services): 

1-800-448-0440 

1-888-480-3739 (TTY) 
www.aidsinfo.nih.gov 
CDC National Prevention Information Network: 
1-800-458-5231 

1-800-243-7012 (TTY) 

1-888-282-7681 (Fax on Demand) 
www.cdcnpin.org 
CDC National STD/AIDS Hotline:  

1-800-227-8922 English (STD) 
1-800-342-2437 English (AIDS) 

1-800-344-7432 Spanish (AIDS) 
1-800-243-7889 (TTY) 

Project Inform National HIV/AIDS Treatment Hotline : 

1-800-822-7422 
 

ALCOHOL & DRUGS 

ADCARE Hospital Helpline: 
1-800-252-6465 
Al-Anon/Alateen Family Group: 

1-888-4AL-ANON (425-2666) 
www.al-anon.alateen.org 
Alcoholics Anonymous: 

1-212-870-3400  
www.alcoholicsanonymous.org 
Alcohol and Drug Helpline: 
1-800-821-4357 
American Council on Alcoholism: 

1-800-527-5344 
Cocaine Anonymous World Services: 

1-800-347-8998 

www.ca.org 

http://www.aidsinfo.nih.gov/
http://www.cdcnpin.org/
http://www.al-anon.alateen.org/
http://www.alcoholicsanonymous.org/
http://www.ca.org/


 

 

Narcotics Anonymous: 

1-818-773-9999 
www.na.org 
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol & Drug Information: 

1-800-729-6686 
www.health.org 
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Hopeline: 
1-800-622-2255 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism’s treatment referral 

service: 
1-800-622-4357 

 
 

ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE 
American Chiropractic Association: 

1-800-986-4636 
www.amerchiro.org 
NationalCenter for Complementary and Alternative Medicine 

Clearinghouse: 
1-888-644-6226  

1-866-464-3615 (TTY)  
www.nccam.nih.gov/health/clearing house/ 

 
CLINICAL TRIALS 

Clinical Trials.Gov (A service of the U.S. National Institutes of Health): 
1-888-346-3656 

www.clinicaltrials.gov 
Veritas Medicine: 

1-877-587-4257 

www.veritasmedicine.com 

 

DENTISTRY 

American Dental Association: 
1-800-947-4746 

1-800-621-8099 (Public Information) 
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research: 

1-301-402-7364 

www.nidcr.nih.gov 
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DIABETES 

American Association of Diabetes Educators: 

1-800-338-3633 
www.diabeteseducator.org 
American Diabetes Association: 
1-800-232-3472 

www.diabetes.org 
Division of Diabetes Translation(National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion, CDC): 

1-877-232-3422 

www.cdc.gov/diabetes 
National Diabetes Education Program: 

1-800-438-5383 
www.ndep.nih.gov 
National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse: 

1-301-654-3327 
http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov 

 

EXERCISE 

Aerobics and Fitness Association of America: 

1-800-446-2322 (For Professionals) 
1-800-968-7263 (Consumer Hotline) 

www.afaa.com 
American Council on Exercise: 
1-800-825-3636 

www.acefitness.org 
American Physical Therapy Association: 

1-703-684-2782 

www.apta.org 
American Running Association: 

1-800-776-2732 

www.americanrunning.org 
President’s Council on Physical Fitness and Sports: 

1-202-690-9000 
www.fitness.gov 
TOPS (Take Off Pounds Sensibly) Club: 

1-800-932-8677 
www.tops.org 
Weight Control Information Network National Institute of Diabetes and 

Digestive and Kidney Diseases: 

http://www.diabeteseducator.org/
http://www.diabetes.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes
http://www.ndep.nih.gov/
http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/
http://www.afaa.com/
http://www.acefitness.org/
http://www.apta.org/
http://www.americanrunning.org/
http://www.fitness.gov/
http://www.tops.org/


 

 

1-877-946-4627 

http://win.niddk.nih.gov 

 

FINDING A DOCTOR 

American Board of Medical Specialities: 

www.abms.org 
BlackDoctor.org: 

http://blackdoctor.org/ 
Docfinder: 
http://www.docboard.org/ docfinder.html 
Family Doctor : 
www.familydoctor.org 
Healthfinder: 

www.healthfinder.gov 
Medline Plus: 

www.medlineplus.gov 

 

HEART DISEASE 

American Heart Association: 

1-800-242-872 
www.americanheart.org 
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute Information Center: 

1-301-592-8573 
1-240-629-3255 (TTY) 

www.nhlbi.nih.gov 

 
 

HERPES 

American Social Health Association: 
1-919-361-8488 

www.ashastd.org 

 
 

HOME CARE 

National Association for Home Care: 
1-202-547-7424 
Visiting Nurse Associations of America: 

1-800-426-2547 
www.vnaa.org 
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HOUSING 
American Association of Homes and Services for the Aging: 

1-202-783-2255 
www.aahsa.org 
Assisted Living Federation of America: 

1-703-691-8100 
www.alfa.org 
National Shared Housing Resource Center: 

1-410-235-4454 
www.nationalsharedhousing.org 
NationalResourceCenter on Homelessness and Mental Illness: 
1-800-444-7415 

www.nrchmi.samhsa.gov 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD): 
1-800-333-4636 

1-202-708-1112 

1-202-708-1455 (TTY) 
www.hud.gov/groups/seniors.cfm 

INSURANCE 

Center for Medicare Advocacy: 
1-860-456-7790 

www.medicareadvocacy.org 
HHS Inspector General’s Hotline: 
1-800-447-8477 
Medicare Hotline: 
1-800-638-6833 

1-877-486-2048 (TTY/TTD) 
National Consumers League: 
1-202-835-3323 

www.nclnet.org 
National Insurance Consumer Helpline: 
1-800-942-4242 

MENTAL HEALTH 

American Psychiatric Association: 
1-888-357-7924 

www.psych.org 

http://www.aahsa.org/
http://www.alfa.org/
http://www.nationalsharedhousing.org/
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American Psychological Association: 

1-800-374-2721 
1-202-336-6123 (TDD/TTY) 

www.apa.org 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill: 
1-800-950-6264 

www.nami.org 
National Foundation for Depressive Illness: 

1-800-248-4381 
National Mental Health Association: 
1-800-969-6642 

www.nmha.org 
Depression After Delivery: 
1-800-944-4773 

www.depressionafterdelivery.com 

 
NUTRITION 

Meals on Wheels Association of America: 

1-703-548-5558  
www.mowaa.org 
American Dietetic Association: 
1-800-366-1655 

www.eatright.org 
MyPyramid.gov, USDA (Information on nutrition): 
www.mypyramid.gov 

RAPE 

Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network: 
1-800-656-4673 

www.rainn.org 

RAPE 

Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network: 
1-800-656-4673 

www.rainn.org 

SUICIDE RESOURCES 

USA National Suicide Hotlines: 

1-800-784-2433 

www.suicidehotlines.com 
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VIOLENCE PREVENTION RESOURCES 

National Domestic Violence Hotline: 

1-800-799-SAFE (799-7233) 
1-800-787-3224 (TDD) 
National Organization for Victim Assistance: 
1-800-879-6682 

www.trynova.org 

 
 
 

http://www.trynova.org/

